NOTICE OF ALBANY
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

There will be a regular meeting of the City Council in and for the City of Albany, Stearns County,
Minnesota at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on Wednesday, December 2, 2020, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad

Avenue for the said City.

10.

11.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.

AGENDA
Convene meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Audit Bills
Act on regular Council minutes of the meeting held on November 18th
Open Forum/Public comment (3 to 5 minutes max.)

Public Hearing “continued” proposed 2021 Capital Improvements on Lake Avenue, 3™ St., 4% St.,
5% St., and Church Avenue.

e Jeremy Mathiasen, City Engineer
e Resolution 2020-33 ordering improvement and directing preparation of plans and
specifications for the 2021 Lake Avenue and Church Avenue Improvements

Jeremy Mathiasen, City Engineer
e Project updates

Public Hearing- to consider approving the 2021 budget and the amount of property taxes the City
is proposing to collect to pay for the costs of services the City will provide in 2021
-Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm., Ozzie Carbajal, Police Chief, Joe Mergen, Public Works Supervisor

Reports of Boards, Commissions, City Engineer, and Department Heads

- Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm. — present the following;:
e  Ordinance 2020-01 - 2021 Appendix A Schedule of Fees and Charges
e Bids received for surplus property (chairs).
e Petition vacation of drainage and utility easement Albany Golf Vistas
e 2021 Job description Administration Assistant

Mayor’s announcements and letters
e COVID-19 update

Mayor to announce next regular Council meeting date (December 16th) and adjourn

Note: As per the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) public health guideline, face masked required, social
distance of minimum six (6) feet per person will be followed at the meeting.



{

ALBANY CITY COUNCIL NOVEMBER 18, 2020

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a regular meeting of the Council in and for the City of Albany,
Steams County, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Tom Kasner at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on
Wednesday, November 18, 2020, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad Avenue for the said City.

Other Council members present were: Councilors John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, Al Amdahl,
and Adam Rushmeyer. None were absent.

Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm., Kate Asfeld, Editor Star Post, Dannielle Zierden, Police Adm.
Assistant, and Jeremy Mathiasen, the City Engineer with the firm of Stantec, Inc., St. Cloud, MN.

Members from the public present were Art and Carol Thober, 520 Lake Avenue and Jeff Bushman, 331
Lake Avenue.

The Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Council took notice of approval of payment of bills. After due discussion, a motion was made
by Adam Rushmeyer and seconded by John R. Harlander to authorize electronic payments, transfers, and the

payment of the following bills: Check Numbers 70543 to 70566, and 18095 to 18107. All voted for the motion
and it carried. :

Mayor Tom Kasner called for any corrections or additions to the minutes of the regular meeting of
the Council held on November 4" and the minutes of the special meeting of the Council held on November
13% and hearing none declared both of them approved.

Open forum/public comments: none

Mayor Tom Kasner announced the meeting was being streamed live on YouTube and instructed
the public to address the Council at the designated table stating your name and address. Mayor Tom Kasner
noted due to the increase in positive COVID-19 cases in the State, Stearns County, and City, members from

the public will be able to participate in the Council meeting by clicking on a designated link to the meeting
on the City’s website.

Pursuant to due notice, at 6:33 P.M., Mayor Tom Kasner called the public hearing into session to
consider certain improvements consisting of street, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, water main, water services
and sewer services improvements, to wit; the Lake Avenue, 3" Street, 4" Street, S Street, and Church
Avenue and Trunk Storm Sewer Improvements consisting of full street and utility reconstruction as
described in and in accordance with the preliminary feasibility report prepared by Stantec Consulting
Services, Inc. A notice of the public hearing was published in the Star Post on November 4% and
November 11%. Mr. Mathiasen informed the public the overall scope of the project, methodology to
calculate individual assessments, and noted the estimated cost of the improvements is nearly $1.8 million
dollars. The following property owners appeared before the Council:

e Art Thober, 520 Lake Avenue, appeared before the Council to question access to his property
during construction, mailbox location, parking, and start/end date of the project. Mr. Mathiasen
noted the start date is mid-April and substantial completion will be October 2021. Mr. Mathiasen
noted the local post office will determine the cluster location of mailboxes and access to
driveways may not be available for a short period of time during construction.

e Jeff Bushman, 331 Lake Avenue, questioned if the new sanitary sewer main in the street may be
lowered so gravity flow is an option rather than continued use of his lift system in his basement.
Mr. Mathiasen noted elevation in his basement and location of the new sanitary sewer main can
easily be reviewed prior to final design.

Mayor Tom Kasner announced the live stream on YouTube is not functioning due to unknown
technical difficulties and several comments from community members were received. Mayor Tom Kasner
informed the Council and Mr. Mathiasen the public hearing for the aforesaid improvements will be



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL NOVEMBER 18, 2020

continued at the December 2™ Council meeting. Mayor Tom Kasner noted staff will research the
appropriate software to live stream the December 2" Council meeting,.

Mr. Bushman appeared before the Council to question if the County Commissioners decided to
proceed or not to order an engineer’s Report of Repair to County Ditch 28. Mayor Tom Kasner noted the
fish barrier on the north side of Two River Lake, an obstruction in the river, was removed by a local
contractor on October 23rd and paid for by the St. Anna Sportsman Club. Mayor Tom Kasner noted over
300 property owners responded to a survey produced by the County to gather input as to whether or not to
authorize an engineering firm to prepare a Report of Repair and furthermore a redetermination of benefits
(special assessment) to clean out a section of County Ditch 28 north of Two River Lake to County Road 17
in Holdingford. Mr. Harlander questioned how many survey responses received were opposed to the
Report of Repair and redetermination of benefits. Mr. Schneider noted he will contact the County for the
survey results. Mayor Tom Kasner informed Mr. Bushman the County Commissioners did not order the
Report of Repair and County staff will monitor and inspect the impact of the fish trap barrier removal on
the ditch system in the year 2021.

Pursuant to due notice, at 7:10 PM, Mayor Tom Kasner called the public hearing into session to
consider and possibly adopt a proposed assessment for unpaid 2020 water usage incurred in relation to
Ordinance 30. No members from the public were present for the public hearing. Mayor Tom Kasner closed
the public hearing at 7:13 PM. Mr. Schneider presented to the Council the following unpaid accounts and

recommended their certification to the Stearns County Auditor to be collected as a special assessment in the
year 2021:

e 750 7% Street $178.98
e 510 9* Street $299.38
e 341 1* Street $482.09
e 408 Highlands Dr. $281.37
e 1156 Deerberry Cr. $359.63
e 2112 Street $122.58
e 430 Meyer Ave. $496.19
e 400 7" Street $214.50
e 511 Burberry Way $106.71
e 230 10 Street $529.15
e 130 Lake Avenue $566.32

After due discussion, a motion was made by John R. Harlander and seconded by Keith Heitzman
to certify the aforenoted unpaid water bills to the Stearns County Auditor to be collected as a special
assessment in the year 2021, All voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Mathiasen presented to the Council final payment voucher No. 9 for the 2019 7* Street
Reconstruction Improvements. Mr. Mathiasen noted the request for payment includes project retainage and
other miscellaneous final quantity adjustments. Mr. Mathiasen noted the overrun in payment to the
contractor related to quantity overruns and additional subgrade work. After due discussion and upon
recommendation from the City Engineer, a motion was made by Al Amdahl and seconded by Adam
Rushmeyer to approve final payment No. 9 to C & L Excavating, St. Joseph, MN, in the amount of
$57,118.85. All voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Mathiasen also presented to the Council the sanitary sewer micro-monitoring Phase I report.
Mr. Mathiasen noted monitoring devices were installed in the sanitary sewer in five locations in the City
for the purpose of monitoring additional flows, infiltration, during rainfall events. Mr. Mathiasen noted
initial information from the monitors suggested an additional 20,000 gallons of infiltration was observed
during rainfall events from various locations. Mr. Mathiasen noted additional infiltration in the sanitary
sewer main may come from illegal sump pump connections, cracked clay tile, or irregular lift station
metering. Mr. Rushmeyer questioned if the information gathered warrants the City to consider moving
forward with Phase II. Mr. Mathiasen recommended Phase II be considered in the spring of 2021 during



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL NOVEMBER 18, 2020

snowfall melt; whereby monitors would be added in strategic locations in the sanitary sewer main to
narrow down specific locations where infiltration is impacting the system the greatest. Mr. Mathiasen
noted the cost for Phase II is $6,500+/-. Mayor Tom Kasner, with the consensus of the Council, informed
Mr. Mathiasen the Council will consider Phase II at a future Council meeting.

Councilor Keith Heitzman, Albany Golf Club Liaison, presented to the Council the Albany Golf
Club’s checkbook register. After due discussion, a motion was made by Keith Heitzman and seconded by
John R. Harlander to approve electronic payments, transfers, and the payment of the following: checks
39717-39742. Voting for the motion were Councilors John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, Adam
Rushmeyer, and Al Amdahl, and none voted against. Mayor Tom Kasner abstained and the motion carried.

Mr. Schneider informed the Council the final CARES Act report was submitted to the State last
week. Mr. Schneider noted the funds ($204,323) paid for administrative expenses, economic support,
personal protective equipment, public health expenses, small business assistance, and equipment in the
police/fire departments. Mr. Schneider also noted the City received an additional $114,555 CARES Act
funding from Stearns County for small business assistance.

The Council took notice of two MN Lawful Gambling Applications submitted by the Albany Area
Gymnastics Association and the Albany Lions Club for the purpose of conducting a raffle. After due

discussion, a motion was made by Mayor Tom Kasner who introduced the following Resolutions and
moved their adoption:

RESOLUTION 2020-32
APPROVING MINNESOTA
LAWFUL GAMBLING LG220 APPLICATION
(Albany Area Gymnastics Association)

RESOLUTOIN NO. 2020-34
APPROVING MINNESOTA
LAWFUL GAMBLING LG230 APPLICATION
(Albany Lions Club)

The motion for the foregoing Resolutions were seconded by Al Amdahl and after a full discussion
thereon and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Mayor Tom Kasner,
Councilors Adam Rushmeyer, John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, and Al Amdahl, and none voted against
the same; whereupon the said Resolutions were declared duly passed and adopted.

Mr. Schneider also informed the Council that due to the recent COVID-19 restrictions, the library
will not be open to the public, but curbside pickup of materials will be permitted. Mr. Schneider
questioned if the public would be permitted to use the library computers by appointment or should access
be denied. Mr. Schneider noted the lobby in City Hall has been closed, but the front doors will remain
open for limited access for the public to conduct business at City Hall and library staff to provide curbside
pickup. Mayor Tom Kasner, with the consensus of the Council, directed Mr. Schneider to inform the
librarian the Council will allow the use of the library computers by appointment and curbside pickup, but
nobody will be allowed to enter the library for the purpose of browsing for materials.

Mayor Tom Kasner informed the Council he and Councilor Keith Heitzman, Employee liaisons,
completed the annual performance evaluation for the year 2020 of the City Clerk/Administrator and copies
were provided to each Council member. Mr. Schneider noted that performance evaluations are conducted
on all City employees as per the City’s Personnel Policy. Mayor Tom Kasner, with the consensus of the
Council, expressed satisfaction with the City Clerk/Administrator’s job performance. There were no
additions or corrections. The performance evaluation will be filed in his personnel file.

Mayor Tom Kasner also informed the Council Governor Tim Walz new Emergency Executive
Order 20-99 will close bars, restaurants, gyms, and other businesses identified in the said Order from



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL NOVEMBER 18, 2020

Friday, November 20™ at 11:59 PM through Friday, December 18%, at 11:50 PM. Mayor Tom Kasner also
noted the Peacetime Emergency for COVID-19 is extended to December 14,

Mayor Tom Kasner announced the next regular Council meeting for 6:30 o’clock in the evening
on Wednesday, December 2, 2020 and adjourned the meeting at 7:55 PM.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - continuation hearing

City of Albany, Minnesota

Date, time and place:

Notice is given that the City Council of the City of Albany,
Minnesota (the “City”), will meet on Wednesday, December 2,
2020, at 6:30 p.m. or as soon as thereafter at the City Hall, 400
Railroad Ave, Albany, Minnesota to consider the Improvement
referred to below.

General nature of the
Improvement:

The Lake Avenue, 3™ Street, 4% Street, 5" Street & Church
Avenue and Trunk Storm Sewer Improvements will consist of a
full Street and Utility reconstruction (the “Improvement”).

Estimated cost of the

proposed Improvement:

The total estimated cost of the Improvement is $1,796,915.

Area proposed to be
assessed:

The area proposed to be assessed consists of every lot, piece or
parcel of land abutting and benefited by the Improvement.

Written or oral
objections:

Such persons as desire to be heard with reference to the
Improvement will be heard at this meeting. Written and oral
objections will be considered.

Materials available at
hearing:

A reasonable estimate of the impact of the assessment will be
available at the hearing, including a reasonable estimate of the
total amount to be assessed and a description of the methodology
used to calculate individual assessments for affected parcels.

Legal Authority:

The City Council proposes to proceed under the authority granted
in Minnesota Statutes, Sections 429.011 to 429.111.

Published in the Star Post November 25, 2020.




VA 1938\ Clienls\ Albany\Projects\2021_Frajeci_locationmxd  Revised: 2020-11-18 By: dmerickson

LINDEN/AVES

ALVA AvE

&5

KE AVE|

Project Location:

Sourcés: Esri,
HERE,
Garmin,

Legend
32021 Project Locations
E— Lake Wobegon Regional Trail
[ IRight of Way
B Surface Water
[ TParcels
City Boundary

Disclaimer: Slanlec assumes no responsibilily for data supplied in eleclronic formal. The recipien!

I. Coordinale Syslem: NAD 1983 UTM Zone 15N
2. Base fealures: Slanlec, MNDNR, Slearns Counlty

accepls full responsibilly for verifying Ihe occuracy and compleleness of Ihe dala. The recipienl
releases Slanlec, ils ollicers, emplayees, consullanls and agenls, from any and alf

claims arising in any way from the conlent or provision of lhe dala

3. Orthoimagery ® Microsoll Bing Maps

] 340 680

Feel
1:7,138 (al original documenl size of 8.5x11)

193805123
Frepared by DME on 2020-10-13
Technical Review by JBM on 2020-10-13

Projecl| Location

Albany, MN

Cienl/Projecl
City of Albany
2021 Capital Improvements

Figure No

Tifle

Project Location Map

Page 3




RESOLUTION 2020-33
ORDERING IMPROVEMENT AND DIRECTING PREPARATION OF
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
2021 Capital Improvements
(Street and Utility Reconstruction Improvements)

WHEREAS, a resolution by the City Council of the City of Albany, Minnesota
(the “City”), adopted on October 21, 2020, (the “Resolution™), fixed a date for a public hearing
for consideration of certain improvements consisting of street, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, water
main, water services and sewer services improvements, to wit: Lake Avenue (from 3™ Street to
6" Street), 3 Street, 4" Street and 5™ Street (each between Lake Avenue and Forest Avenue),
Church Avenue (from 2™ Street to 5™ Street), and trunk storm sewer replacement west of 7
Street and north Shamrock Lane as described in and in accordance with the preliminary report
prepared by Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., consulting engineers for the City; and

WHEREAS, after due notice of such hearing, given in accordance with Minnesota
Statutes, Chapter 429 (the “Act”), the hearing was held thereon on November 18, 2020 and
continued on December 2, 2020, at which time the City Council heard all persons desiring to be
heard on the matter and fully considered the same.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council as follows:

1. It is advisable, expedient and necessary that said Improvement be constructed,
and the Improvement is hereby ordered as proposed in the Resolution.

2. Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., consulting engineering to the City is hereby
directed to prepare the final plans and specifications for the Improvement.

3. The Improvement shall be known as the 2021 Capital Improvements.

Adopted by the City Council on December 2, 2020.

Tom Kasner, Mayor Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm.

(SEAL)



0Z0Z 'z toquede(

BuloaH
UOILDUUIO}U
ollgnd

sjuswanoldw| |[exde) Lz0Z
Aueq|y 10 All”

T.%

s>9juels 6




suonsand

SjuaWIssassy Jo uoneueldx3
a|npayog 109loid Areulwaid
s1s07) 109loud jo uonewns3
uoljoNIISuUo)

BulnQ 109dx3 0} Jeymn
sjuawanoldui| pasodold
uoijeo0| 109loid

ppuaby




SUOIJD

L ]

o1 Josloid

—
| Isrusse/anv A




uolelolsay Unj
sjuswanoldw| aoeung snoujwnig
suo.udy AemaAl(g 8}ai1ouo)

JoN9) ¥ gin) 81810U0D
sau 92IA19S J8)eAA pue Aleliues o
JoMag WI0)S o

urej 191ep O
lomag Aiejueg O
:Buipnjoul juawaoe|dals AujN

sjuswaAolduwl| pesodold




HIMIS AAVIINYS

‘uononJIsuod buunp
papaau aq {|im burdwnd
ssedAq Jjamas Aiesodwa|

'S9|OYUB|\ pue
adid jo Juswaog|dal ||n4

‘odid HAd J81owelp
youi-g yum buioejdsay

(pjo sieak +0Q9) Jomas 3|} Aejo

leuibuo ay) si adid Bunsix3

Joma$ AIDHUDS — SN



"10]0BJJUOD
Ag uononasuod Buunp
2oInI8s Jayem Auelodwa|

sjueJpAy pue saAjeA
‘sBunly Jo yuawaoe|dal |jn4

uieuwsjem JAd Yoaul-8 Yjim
paoe|dal aq |im adid Jsjpwelp
youl-y pue youl-g bunsix3g

a}i] ubisap ay)
puoAaqg si adid Bunsix3

UIDW JOJOM =SSN

NIV d31lvm




9sJno2 Jjob ay} oju|
19]1N0 By} B |0JjU0D MO|

#AIMIS WHOILS

‘aye YUON Jo weassdn
juswieal) JoleMuwlols

‘SuIseq Yyojeo
pue ssjoyuew Wlio}s MaN

‘adid
9)010U09 padlojulal MaN

‘odid pazis Jejiwls yIm
paoe|dal aq ||IM Jajawelp
youl-g| ybnouy} youl-g|
wouj Buibuel sazis adid

JOMSS
ULIOJS — SN




areon B

»isu o
2)PG0 & FOLICE

A k 0454@&0 &

W = T S0 O ok 1..-. = =
— 3 .@FMQ

WL - T AR

o S ™ v -
pex) I v
e El

1L -

A]
Sl

sayoual] gniyg/eail
sayouaJs} uonedjji4
S8INJoNJIS UOIIBJUBWIPAS
:9)e7 YUON Jo wealjsdn
Juswijeal) JojemuuIols [enuslod

adid 1samo
MO[RA SSYDU) ZL

JOMB8S
oljjeg 1dvsS
UIOJS — SOl



‘Buijeoo] aininy
J0J BJIM Jadel) 9pn|oul S82IAISS ||V

‘sawioy

ay) ojul Bulob saul| ao1AIes Bunsixe
ay} 0} pajoauuod pue aul| Ausdouid
ay] O} papualxa aie saul| 9JIAISS MBN

‘adid ao1n19s Joddoo
Youl-| aq [|IM SOOIAISS JaleM [eljuspisay

"O/N\d J3IsWEIp
Uoui-{ 8q |[IM S82IAI8S 1omeg Alejiues

SODIAISS JSIOM 8 Jomas AIDLUDS — SalIIN



‘sAempeol
e 10} papnjoul OlQqe}
a|iIxa8108b pue 3|1} ulei(

‘ue|d ueusapad
JuUBJiNd Ul papnjoul
JOU SjuswaAoIdwl Yjemapis

9€ = "9AY y2InyD
9 S19211S 4G — pE <

2§ = 9NuUdAY BT «
'SYIPIA pasodoud

“9¢ — .¢€ Usamis(q
Kiena syipim 19a4)s Busix3

$1981]S




SUOI}D8S
ISSEIN
Alouiwdidid

INMENY HORUNHD S S1I3MIS HIS - (€

¢ NOLLD3S TVOIdAL

OTHENS FTLX3L03D
{030 SY 5] MOHN0E MY TNINVND LJT13E LT

FUL Nivsl .

WE L

. ] acr::htﬂh:u!.
-— T — g, e : === —
Caeyma) w75 - (M) ROE DoY) #71 - (Ni) %0°2
HLLND ¥ RIS BI9N
9
..)__.« e~ 89 M
INNEANY DN
DT NLLEL03D
{030T3K SV .B1) MONWOE I INHYES 10T (21
25VE LLVOREEW 'S SSVYID .8
DMIIVEING SNOMDMNLES (5'E L NIV .
21— |— Fa
53 [ 0435 Oy BO500L &
.v}!rﬂlmﬁur"!t.fﬂl Julmf“l_mfm”“rMHl .-
fooww) #57 - (NIW) 07T _ (X8} #:1 - (NIW) %erz
HILLND F D 8193
zE
W = P




(syoofoud A)19) 1sed o} Jejiwis) Aiessaosu

J1 }9XUE|Q [04]U0D UOoIS0Ia pue yojn/Buipeas-opiAH
‘Buipe.b aui

‘Buipeaids-ai pue juswaoe|d |10sdo] 109|3S

UOIL0JIOISay 1UN]



‘paldinbai
juswaned 10| Bunyied
pue |jem buluielal

jo |jenowal Aiejodwa| .

‘ain|ie}
Jo subis buimoys
pue ulewsal 4iND
10,001 Aj@1ewixoiddy .

1amag wiois (diND)
adid |e1e|\ palebniio)
8% buiuiewsal

JO Juswaoe|day

1oMaS
LUIO}S YUNIL — SN



suolsanb
Jamsue 0} aAllejuasaidal 1oofoid a)is UQ

sajepdn joofoid yum siens|smau AJYJUo

aouelsisse dnyoid abeqles) .

‘(901140 1S0d 8yl Ag pauiw.a}ap suoedoT)

uoIoONJSuUoo Buimoljo} palaisn|o pue Al auy)

Aq paseyoind aq ||IMm Sex0q|ie|\l MON "UOIEed0|
xoq|iew dnoib 0] 8o1AI9s |lew Atesjodwg] .

Kem Jo 1ybu 19841S UIYHIM |BAOWID) 98]

suoljoL)sal ssaooe pue buppied Auejodwa] .

uoILDNIISUOD Bbuun@ 109dx3 O} JPYM



000682% SpPo890I- JUBLISSSSY pajew}sy
621092 LS s1s0) J08lold "1s3 Aleujwiaid [ejoL

‘1N03s0|) 108loid pue ‘sbuimelq pioosy
‘SOOIAIOS UOIIONJISUO) ‘SJUBUSSASSY
‘Buipplg ‘sjuswnNd0( uoljonIsuo)

¥9/'8619% ‘ubisa |euld ‘ubiseqg wiaid
016'8Y$ (9%G) serpuabunuod
/€2 VES (%G ¢) |ebe ‘Buipuog ‘aAnelisiuiupy
812'8.6% S]SOD UOI}ONIISU0D pajewils3

193I1S 4G — 19945
o€ ‘ONUBAY 8307 - S}SOD }08loid pajpwilsy



000°29% SpPe820.I JUBLISSBSSY pdjewijsy
08/'9€G% s}s0) J08loid '1s3 Ateulwijaid |eloL

"1N08s0|) 108loid pue ‘sbuimelq pJooay
‘SEOIAJSS UOIIONJISUO0)) ‘SJUBWISSISSY
‘Buippig ‘sjuswinoo(] uoloNJIsSuo)

G20°'/26% ‘ubise |eutd ‘ubiseq wiaid
G92'02$ (9%G) selousbunuod
G8L VLS (%G ¢) |eba ‘Buipuog ‘aAiensiulwLpY
1LE'G0TS S]SOD UOI}ONJIISUO) pajewlis3

siodoy JoMasS WIOILS Juni]
9 ONUBAY UDINYD — SIS0 1oslold paiowlls]



JUNODSIP %08 - %G/ AjjealdA] "sjuswssasse
9)e|nojed 0} Pasn aq ||IM SJUNOJSIP UOIIONIISUOIDY

‘Ao1j0d Juswissoasse
s Aueq|y 0} Buipioooe saiuadoud jusselpe Bunisuaq
1suieBbe passasse a4 ||IM S}s09 10s(oid ay} Jo uoipod v

G16'96.°1$ (suonoas yjoq) s)so9 sjosfoud [ejoL

(ponuILUOD) sisoD Joslold



120z Aen suibeg uonoNISuU0)

1202 |udy BuliesH Juswssassy 1osloid
L20c¢ J1eN - 9= Buippig 108loid
1Zz0z Aeniga SJusWNoO0(] UoI}oNIISU0)

© ubisaq |euld jo uona|dwo)
0202 99(-A\ON Bulesy juswaaoidwi| 21ignd

02072 1890100 poday Buuesulbug Ateulwiald

(uolonusuoD 1Z0z) ||NPayos 1osloid Auoulwleid



‘(wuoey Jedh-G | ) saxel

Auadoud ybnouy) pred pue psijiuad 8q o [N}
ul pred ag UBO SJUBISSOSSY [e10adg .

‘sjuawanosdwi ulenad o} paljdde aie SJUNOJSIP UOIONJISUODSY  »

-obej00}
juody Jad 0G1$ - GZL$ wouy abues Aew syjuswssassy Aeujwipld

‘PoJapISUOD aJe sjuswssasse alnin} pue SJUDWISSOSSE ]JSBd

‘Ao1j0d Juswissasse
pue abejuol) 1994)S U0 paseq paje|ndjed sjuswssasse |ejoads .

SJUBWUSSaSSY [o1Dads JO uolpup|dx]






YLOSTINNIN ‘ANVENY
SINIEAOHSM TVYLIAYD 2008

e TGRS

HOV] 2} - AM3S MR X3 D LTRNMOD U Pt 2 20 ws)
A1 BOr - 3cbd 3OS M3ddDI E 3 = Ml v D8
HOW] Zi - XOB ¥ OIS BHIK) ) {82 sy 45 460 bom) ==

g o i Het e _.J
t
|
|

(2002Z) 108lold enNUBAY &307 }SOd




| — $O—E£S9—FL 'dV'SI

EE

VL0G5NNIN 'ANVETY
(28 HY®D) NOLLOMMLENOOIY 132WLE HLR
O NINIE WS - FL06d OW i

DNIMYHA au003H
1 L

(8007) 108l01d 1831)S yi9 150d




PR PO\ F DA\ TONTFEEA | NDAHSONBES 1\ A

saguess )

L1028 | Joquidides 2301 HEOM
Busnoy sossyeiusd sonos [l
ieovos [
rosgreon Ao [

hEsUEuﬁail .

auncs oo il |

»od [

puciem imN [T

1@om uadp T

AOABEHE DI m—

AomIs Bunsxa —

OUDY SAF YN mesas

Uitd D5} POIOUS SINiNy iesens

103 ARD BURSI] s

D3] LOBSOM FID] mm=m

4115 PpNEDU) O] LDHRSsIRU| UBSaRaY
1450 USD4 SO0 "BUCLIDW JUBWDATY
pry [DRSLA BUBPOW UBWDAD
SoPADIE J0) RTkS HOjS BURIOW JUSUDADY
Bupow IUSWaADd

dow/uBs BAPUIADM "GIDUS aBIoN3
SIOUBS BIOPOWILIOIDY O UBKAQ

h@oooooo

1994

00T 000’1 o
N

=

sjuswaAoidu|
uoyISsIdjuU| pUD
JUOMISN aining kuono}_

gn@%ﬁl

ALY




@ Stantec Memo

To: Mr. Tom Schneider and From: Jeremy Mathiasen
Albany City Council
City of Albany St. Cloud Office
File: 193801690 Date: November 25, 2020

Reference: Engineering Update for the 12/2/20 Council Meeting

2020 Capital Improvement Project

Nothing new to report on this project. Work is suspended for the winter.

2021 Capital Improvement Project

Last meeting's public hearing will be continued at the upcoming council meeting. We will briefly
review the presentation for anyone that was not able to hear or view it at the last meeting.
Following the public hearing, the Council can decide if you wish 1o move forward with final design
of the project.

Albany Sanitary Sewer Micro-Monitoring

Some of the micro-monitoring findings were shared at the last meeting. If authorized, phase two will
be planned for the spring of 2021 and will further isolate two of the areas from phase one and will
collect data from the northern section of the City sanitary sewer system.

1# Street (TH 238) Intersection Improvements

A feasibility report is underway to study the revised intersection layout that has been discussed with
Council and MnDOT. The report should be completed in late December or early January.

Feel free to contact me at any time with project related questions.

Jeremy.mathiasen@stantec.com 320.529.4366

Design with community in mind



Notice of Public Hearing
Proposed Property Taxes
City of Albany

The Albany City Council will hold a public hearing at 6:30 PM or as soon as thereafter
on Wednesday, December 2, 2020, at the Albany City Hall, 400 Railroad Avenue,
Albany, MN 56307 to consider approving the 2021 budget and the amount of property

taxes it is proposing to collect to pay for the costs of services the City will provide in
2021.

2020 Levy Proposed Levy
$941,781 $1,068,428 13.45% increase

Albany City residents are invited to attend the public hearing of the City Council to
express their opinions on the budget and on the proposed amount of 2021 property taxes.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.

Published in the Star Post this 18th and 25th day of November, 2020.



CITY OF ALBANY - 2021

12/02/20

ALBANY, MINNESOTA Y.T.D preliminary
30-Jun
ADMINISTRATION 2019 2019 ACTUAL 2020 2020 2021 CHANGE
Full-time Employees regular $106,000 $103,455 $107,000 $50,588 $111,000 $4,000
Vacation Pay (PTO 2019) $13,500 $12,102 $14,500 $4,840 $14,500 $0
Holiday Pay $6,000 $5,790 $6,300 $3,339 $6,300 $0
PERA $10,100 $9,374 $11,000 $4,453 $11,000 $0
FICA $10,200 $8,929 $10,500 $4,192 $10,500 $0
Employer Paid Health $22,000 $26,553 $24,000 $8,044 $24,000 $0
Employer Paid H.S A $3,700 $3,701 $3,700 $4,256 $3,700 $0
Workers Compensation $1,100 $1,046 $1,300 $11 $1,300 $0
Office Supplies $4,500 $4,626 $4,500 $1,236 $4,500 $0
Other Professional Services $0 $0 $1,500 $0 $1,500 $0
Auditing and Acct'g Service $31,000 $29,130 $31,000 $8,110 $31,000 $0
Engineering fees $1,500 $0 $1,500 $770 $1,500 $0
Legal Fees $14,000 $12,807 $14,000 $6,178 $14,000 $0
Assessor Fees $15,000 $14,067 $15,000 $14,055 $15,000 $0
Planning Commission $1,000 $996 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0
Telephone $5,000 $4,014 $5,000 $1,987 $5,000 $0
General Notices and Pub. Inf. $6,300 $4,726 $5,300 $530 $5,300 $0
General Liability Insurance $5,000 $4,141 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0
Electric Utilities $3,700 $1,825 $3,700 $862 $3,700 $0
Gas Utilities $1,000 $598 $1,000 $433 $1,000 $0
Repairs/Maint Buildings $4,500 $11,197 $4,500 $2,401 $4,500 $0
Repairs/Maint Machinery/Equip $1,000 $204 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0
Dues and Subscriptions $10,000 $13,655 $12,000 $6,991 $12,000 $0
ADMINISTRATION TOTAL $276,100 $272,936 $284,300 $123,276 $288,300 $4,000
1.41%
COUNCIL 2019 2019 ACTUAL 2020 2020 2021 CHANGE
Wages $16,000 $16,281 $16,000 $0 $16,000 50
COUNCIL TOTAL $16,000 $16,281 $16,000 50 $16,000 $0

Page 1



ELECTIONS 2019 2019 ACTUAL 2020 2020 2021 CHANGE
Temporary employees $0 $0 $4,500 $3,532 $0 ($4,500)
Training and Instruction $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs/Maint Machinery/Equip $2,500 $1,846 $4,000 $803 $4,000 S0
ELECTIONS TOTAL $2,500 $1,846 $8,500 $4,335 $4,000 ($4,500)
POLICE DEPARTMENT 2019 2019 ACTUAL 2020 2020 2021 CHANGE
Full time employees regular $240,000 $245,604 $260,000 $129,030 $242,000 ($18,000)
Part time employees $20,000 $28,141 $20,000 $15,001 $66,678 $46,678
PTO (included in FT begin 2021) $14,000 $9,599 $12,000 $6,065 $0 ($12,000)
Holiday pay(included in FT begin 2021) $8,500 $10,419 $13,000 $6,147 $0 ($13,000)
PERA $45,000 $48,130 $48,000 $24,751 $48,000 $0
FICA $11,000 $9,906 $11,000 $4,941 $13,000 $2,000
Health Insurance/HSA begin 2021 $24,500 $29,506 $35,000 $15,213 $45,000 $10,000
Employer Paid H.S A $8,500 $9,258 $9,500 $8,100 $0 ($9,500)
Workers Compensation Ins $10,000 $12,066 $13,000 $422 $13,000 $0
Uniform Allowance $3,500 $4,031 $3,000 $2,376 $3,000 $0
Office Supplies $5,000 $4,053 $4,000 $1,5658 $4,000 $0
Training and Instruction $10,000 $7,452 $11,000 $1,023 $10,000 ($1,000)
Motor Fuels $7,000 $7,674 $8,000 $3,167 $8,000 $0
Legal Fees (co. contract/city attrny) $14,000 $11,873 $13,000 $95 $14,000 $1,000
Telephone $3,000 $3,901 $3,500 $1,612 $3,500 $0
General Libility Insurance $6,500 $7.312 $6,500 $0 $6,500 $0
Electric Utilities $2,200 $1,251 $2,200 $669 $2,200 $0
Gas Utilities $1,000 $410 $1,000 $297 $1,000 $0
Repairs/Maint. Buildings $4,000 $5,028 $4,000 $2,431 $4,000 $0
Repairs/Maint. Machinery/Equip $5,000 $13,162 $6,000 $1,651 $6,000 $0
Computer O/M $6,000 $7,691 $4,000 $2,663 $5,000 $1,000
Dues and subscriptions $4,000 $8,558 $7,500 $8,445 $7,500 $0
Animal Dog Misc, $250 $483 $250 $0 $250 $0
Capital Outlay $15,000 $12,803 $5,000 56,948 $10,000 §5,000
POLICE TOTAL $467,950 $498,311 $500,450 $242 605 $512,628 $12,178
2.43%
FIRE DEPARTMENT 2019 2019 ACTUAL 2020 2020 2021 CHANGE
Wages/trng/meetings $80,000 $68,911 $77,500 $0 $80,000 $2,500
Training begin 2020 $0 $0 $6,500 $4,965 $6,700 $200
workers compensation $15,000 $9,338 $10,000 $0 $10,500 $500
Fire Pension Contribution $50,000 $51,360 $50,000 $0 $51,500 $1,500
Supplies $1,000 $644 $1,500 $357 $2,900 $1,400
Legal Fees $150 $0 $150 $0 $150 $0
Telephone $2,300 $1,932 $2,300 $945 $2,300 $0
Legal Notices Pub/dues/Subscription $3,500 $4,755 $3,500 $304 $3,500 $0
General Libility Insurance $10,000 $7,261 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $0
Electric Utilities $2,900 $2,426 $3,000 $1,133 $3,100 $100
Gas Utilities $2,000 $2,202 $2,500 $1,510 $2,600 $100
Repairs/Maint Buildings $3,800 $10,507 $6,000 $2,641 $6,000 $0
Repairs/Maint Machinery/Equp $30,000 $21,857 $31,000 $18,192 $31,000 $0
Capital Outlay $28,138 $28,138 $28,982 $28,982 $29,851 $869
Other Equip. DNR/New $2,000 54,397 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0
FIRE TOTAL $230,788 $213,728 $237,932 $58,029 $245,101 $7,169
3.01%

Page 2



HWYS,STREETS, & ROADS 2018 2018 ACTUAL 2020 2020 2021 CHANGE
Full time employees regular $68,000 $81,727 $80,000 $44,663 $82,000 $2,000
Vacation Pay (PTO 2019) $4,800 $2,330 $4,800 $672 $4,800 $0
Holiday Pay $2,100 $1,815 $2,100 $960 $2,100 $0
PERA $5,500 $8,584 $9,100 $3,761 $9,100 30
FICA $5,900 $8,357 $7,500 $3,811 $7,500 $0
Health Insurance $13,000 $16,899 $16,000 $7,279 $18,000 $2,000
Employer Paid H.S.A. $2,500 $4,376 $4,400 $5,400 $4,400 $0
Workers Compensation $6,500 $4,686 $6,000 $1,695 $6,000 $0
Office Supplies $1,200 $1,920 $1,300 $1,048 $1,800 $500
Training/Instruction/dues/fees/clothg $4,000 $5,411 $4,000 $2,457 $4,800 $800
Street Maintenance Materials $135,000 $136,027 $110,000 $38,421 $110,000 $0
Engineering fees $5,000 $12,804 $6,500 $4,451 $8,000 $1,500
Telephone $1,800 $1,407 $1,800 $793 $1,800 $0
General Notices and Publication $250 $0 $250 $46 $250 $0
General Libility Insurance $11,000 $6,600 $11,000 $0 $11,000 $0
Electric Utilities $50,000 $39,427 $50,000 $19,395 $50,000 $0
Gas Utilities $5,000 $3,704 $5,000 $2,583 $5,000 $0
Repairs/Maint Buildings $3,000 $7,5652 $3,000 $1,587 $3,000 50
Repairs/Maint Machinery/Equip $25,000 $26,134 $25,000 $10,462 $25,000 $0
Machinery Rentais/Hire $20,000 $42,170 $5,000 $1,780 $5,000 $0
snow removal $0 $0 $20,000 $8,685 $30,000 $10,000
Capital Outlay $68,500 $69,500 $86,000 S0 $25,000 ($61,000)
STREET TOTAL $438,050 $491,430 $458,750 $159,949 $414,550 ($44,200)
-9.63%

Page 3



PARK DEPARTMENT 2019 2019 ACTUAL 2020 2021 2021 CHANGE
Full time employees regular $16,000 $11,447 $16,000 $4,685 $16,000 $0
Part Time employees $12,000 $13,662 $13,000 $4,315 $14,000 $1,000
Temporary employees regular (Board) $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 $0
Vacation Pay (PTO 2019) $4,500 $2,401 $5,000 $672 $5,000 $0
Holiday Pay $1,900 $1,887 $2,000 $960 $2,200 $200
PERA $2,000 $1,110 $2,000 $386 $2,000 $0
FICA $3,200 $2,152 $3,200 $844 $3,200 $0
Health Insurance $5,500 $1,538 $5,500 $288 $5,500 $0
Employer Paid H.S A, $1,000 $164 $1,000 $0 $500 ($500)
Workers Comp Insurance $2,000 $1,005 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $0
Operating Supplies $6,000 $2,006 $6,000 $1,160 $6,000 $0
Telephone $500 $427 $500 $212 $500 $0
General Liability Insurance $6,600 $5,475 $6,600 $0 $6,600 $0
Electric Utilities $2,750 $1,746 $2,800 $809 $2,800 $0
Gas Utilities $500 $393 $500 $237 $500 $0
Repairs/Maintenance Building $3,200 $703 $3,200 $50 $3,200 $0
Repairs/Maint Machinery/Equip $17,500 $12,064 $16,250 $3,755 $15,750 ($500)
Machinery Rentals/Hire $3,000 $1,373 $3,000 $187 $3,000 $0
Summer Recreation $1,000 $900 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0
Capital OUTLAY Equipment $13,000 $13,000 $15,000 $0 $5,000 ($10,000)
Dues/subscriptions/legal fees $2,800 $3,317 $3,000 $1,804 $3,500 $500
PARK TOTAL $104,950 $76,770 $108,050 $20,364 $98.750 ($9.300)

-8.61%

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 2019 2019 ACTUAL 2020 2020 2021 CHANGE
General Liability Insurance $4,500 $3,485 $4,500 $0 $4,500 $0
Electric Utilities $3,700 $2,138 $3,700 $1,009 $3,700 $0
Gas Utilities $900 $701 $900 $505 $900 $0
Repairs/Maint Buildings $8,200 $7.,119 $8,200 $3,665 $8,200 50
LIBRARY TOTAL $17,300 $13,443 $17,300 $5,179 $17.300 50

0.00%

MISC 2019 2019 ACTUAL 2020 2020 2021 CHANGE
Building Official/state surcharge fees $35,000 $49,127 $30,000 $0 $35,000 $5,000
X $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0

Emergency Management Dir./siren $4,500 $2,253 $4,500 $1,000 $4,000 ($500)
MISC TOTAL $39,500 $51,380 $34,500 $1,000 $39,000 $4,500

Page 4



ESTIMATED INCOME 2019 2019 ACTUAL 2020 2020 2021 CHANGE
Licenses and Permits $11,700 $14,466 $11,700 $3,500 $12,000 $300
Apartment License fee $1,100 $1,873 $1,700 $732 $1,400 ($300)
Building Permits $30,000 $58,919 $30,000 $22,089 $40,000 $10,000
Animal License $2,750 $1,550 $2,750 $1,128 $2,000 ($750)
Fire Insurance Refurnd $1,500 $0 $1,500 $0 $1,500 $0
Fire State Aid $25,000 $27,110 $25,000 $2,868 $26,000 $1,000
Fire Protection Services, CIP $73,000 $62,189 $73,000 $68,061 $73,000 $0
Fire Calls, Grants, Trng. Refund $25,000 $26,139 $25,000 $22,570 $25,000 $0
Police SRO AHS fee $25,000 $26,010 $25,000 $22,814 $30,000 $5,000
Police state aid $30,000 $43,396 $30,000 $0 $40,000 $10,000
Police accident reports $1,500 $2,553 $1,500 $1,137 $1,500 $0
Police Fines and Forfeits $25,000 $8,160 $25,000 $2,613 $25,000 $0
Local Government Aid $717,592 $717,752 $738,401 $0 $638,401 ($100,000)
Snow Rem, HWY 238/gas refund $8,250 $9,611 $8,250 $2,656 $9,500 $1,250
Zoning and Subdivision fees $3,500 $3,293 $3,500 $510 $3,500 $0
Assessment Search Fees $800 $930 $800 $570 $800 $0
Highways and Street Charge $1,500 $6,254 $1,500 $9,963 $1,500 $0
Golf Fees (Cart License) $750 $860 $1,000 $800 $800 ($200)
Park Fees $4,000 $4,000 $3,000 $1,800 $1,800 ($1,200)
LMCIT Dividend/refund $10,000 $2,626 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0
Interest Earnings $9,000 $23,975 $9,000 $2,600 $9,000 $0
Cable TV Revenues $33,000 $30,631 $33,000 $31,670 $30,000 ($3,000)
Solar Credits savings $0 $125 $10,000 $0 $0 ($10,000)
Misc. revenue $1,500 $3,161 $1,500 $0 $1,500 $0
SUB-TOTAL INCOME $1,041,442 $1,075,583 $1,067,101 $198,081 $978,201 ($87,900)
PROPERTY TAX $552,696 $598,681 $656,428 857,747
TOTAL INCOME $1,594,138 $1,665,782 $1,635,629 ($30,153)

Page 5



ESTIMATED OUTLAY

2019 2018 ACTUAL 2020 2020 2021 CHANGE
Adminstration $276,100 $272,936 $284,300 $123,276 $288,300 $4,000
Council $16,000 $16,281 $16,000 $0 $16,000 $0
Elections $2,500 $1,846 $8,500 $4,335 $4,000 ($4,500)
Police $467,950 $498,311 $500,450 $242 605 $512,628 $12,178
Fire $230,788 $213,728 $237,932 $59,029 $245,101 $7,169
HWYS, Streets & Roadway $439,050 $491,430 $458,750 $159,949 $414,550 ($44,200)
Park $104,950 $76,770 $108,050 $20,364 $98,750 ($9,300)
Library $17,300 $13,443 $17,300 $5,179 $17,300 $0
Misc. $39,500 $51.380 $34,500 $1.000 $39.000 $4,500
TOTAL ESTIMATED OUTLAY $1,594,138 $1,636,125 $1,665,782 $615,737 $1,635.629 ($30,153)
4% -2%
DEBT SERVICE 2019 2020 2021 CHANGE
XXXX $0 $0 $0 $0
000X $0 $0 $0 $0
GO & PIR BONDS (ALL) Per DDA $270,000 $278,100 $347,000 $68,900
DEBT SERVICE TOTAL $270,000 $278,100 $347,000 $68,900
25%
TAX ABATEMENT 2019 2020 2021 CHANGE
$0 $0 $0 $0
Wells Concrete $70,000 $65,000 $65,000 $0
TAX ABATEMENT TOTAL $70,000 $65,000 $65,000 30
TOTAL LEVY $892,696 $941,781 $1,068,428 $126,647

Page 6

Proposed 2021
% inc.
13.45%



CITY OF ALBANY

2021 BUDGET - Dec. 2nd

Estimated Income 2019 2020 2021 Change
Misc. Income all Dept.'s $1,041,442 51,067,101 $979,201 (587,900)
Property Tax $552,696 $598,681 $656,428 $57,747
Total Income $1,594,138 $1,665,782 $1,635,629 (530,153)
Department Expenses 2019 2020 2021 Change
Administration $276,100 $284,300 $288,300 $4,000
Council $16,000 $16,000 $16,000 S0
Elections $2,500 $8,500 $4,000 (54,500)
Police $467,950 $500,450 $512,628 $12,178
Fire $230,788 $237,932 $245,101 $7,169
Streets $439,050 $458,750 $414,550 (544,200)
Park $104,950 $108,050 $98,750 ($9,300)
Library $17,300 $17,300 $17,300 S0
Misc. $39,500 $34,500 $39,000 $4,500
Total Expenses $1,594,138 $1,665,782 $1,635,629 ($30,153)
-2%
Debt Service Levy
PIR Bonds $270,000 $278,100 $347,000 $68,900
Total Debt Service $270,000 $278,100 $347,000 $68,900
25%
Tax Abatement Levy
Wells Concrete $70,000 $65,000 $65,000 SO
Total Tax Abatement $70,000 $65,000 $65,000 S0
Total Levy $892,696 $941,781 $1,068,428 $126,647
% Levy Increase 2021: 13.45%

LGA cut $100,000

25% increase in debt service levy

2020 Tax Capacity Rate: 42.6033%
Proposed initial 2021 City Tax Capacity Rate: 44.6601%

12/2/2020




"CITY" ONLY TAX CAPACITY RATES FOR STEARNS CO.
(CITIES ONLY - LOWEST TO HIGHEST)

RANK 2020
1 St. Anthony . 6.65
2 Elrosa 21.29
3 St. Augusta 26.50
4 St. Rosa 28.89
5 Meire Grove 30.66
6 Lake Henry 31.99
7 Greenwald 33.09
8 Spring Hill 35.88
9 St. Stephen 36.97
10 St. Cloud 40.50
11 Sartell 41.04
12 Paynesville 42.02
13 Albany 42.60
14 Cold Spring 45.49
15 Roscoe 47.44
16 Sauk Centre 48.80
17 Rockville 50.72
18 Melrose 58.15
19 Holdingford 60.14
20 St. Joseph 62.55
21 New Munich 62.29
22 St. Martin 63.34
23 Richmond 63.61
24 Freeport 74.86
25 Avon 75.47
26 Waite Park 77.28
27 Belgrade 79.47
28 Kimball 84.02
29 Brooten 87.30
30 Eden Valley 110.88




CITY TAX RATES

cITY
Albany
Avon
Freeport
Paynesville
Sauk Centre
St. Joseph
Cold Spring

Melrose

Holdingford

Preliminary
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 CITY

45375 46177 44532  42.660 41.655 41.863 42603 44706 Albany
86.352 86.481 84.525 84.469 84.272 84.794 75470 75.010 Avon
82.834 74.499 81.116 81.577 78.898 70.432 74860 77.430 Freeport
40,773  41.748 41,985 44270 42,912 40.432 42.020 46.169 Paynesville
62.658 51.404 48.048  49.152 47.766 49.173 48.800 47.910 Sauk Centre
52.057 52.700 55.010 59.263 61.462 60.836 62.550 59.700 St Joseph
37.894 44248 44793  48.439 48.91 46.891 45490 45.030 Cold Spring
69.353 71.535 71.199 70.992 69.002 62.432 58.150 64.030 Melrose
95.932 96.031 90.737 88.503 71.085 66.758 60.147 53.960 Holdingford

Total Tax Cap. Rate 2018 2019 2020

Albany City: 416551 41.8634 426033

AHS: 34,8455 347515 30.2417

Regional Rail: 0.1049 0.099 0.0639

Stearns Co.: 52,4877 51.4009 50.3976

County HRA: 0.3718 0.3497 0.3384

Total Tax Rate:

129.465 128.4645 123.6449



Property Payable in 2020 Payable in 2020 Payable in 2021 Payable in 2021 Payable 2020 Payable 2021 |City Change in Taxes

Type Market Value Taxable Mkt Value Market Value Taxable Mkt Value City Taxes City Taxes Dollars Percent
Residential S 100,000 | $ 71,800 | $ 100,000 | § 71,800 | § 305.89 | $ 32099 | S 15.10 4.93%
Homestead $ 200,000 | $ 180,800 | $ 200,000 | $ 180,800 | $ 770.27 | $ 808.28 | S 38,01 4.93%
0.00% Inc. $ 300,000 | $ 289,800 | $ 300,000 | $ 289,800 | $ 1,234.64 | S 1,295.57 | $  60.93 4.93%

City proposes 13.45% levy increase. No increase in EMV. City portion tax capacity rate increased by 4.93%.

Property Payable in 2020 Payable in 2020 Payable in 2021 Payable in 2021 Payable 2020 Payable 2021 |City Change in Taxes

Type Market Value Taxable Mkt Value Market Vaiue Taxable Mkt Value City Taxes City Taxes Dollars Percent
Residential $ 100,000 | $ 71,800 | $ 105,200 | $ 77,400 | $ 305.89 | S 346.02 | $ 40.13 13.12%
Homestead S 200,000 | § 180,800 | $ 210,400 | $ 192,100 | $ 77027 | S 858.80 | S 88.53 11.49%
5.18% Inc. S 300,000 | § 289,800 | $ 315,500 | $ 306,700 | $ 1,234.64 | $ 1,371.12 | S 136.48 11.05%

City median of 5.18% increase in EMV. This is an aggregate change. Some neighborhoods could see higher or lower market value increases as the increase is
based on market sales data,

Property | 2019 Est. Payable in 2020 2020 Est. Payable in 2021 Payable in 2020 | Payable in 2021 |City Change in Taxes

Type Market Value Taxable Mkt Value Market Value Taxable Mkt Value County Taxes County Taxes Dollars Percent|
Residential S 100,000 | $ 71,800 | § 102,200 | $ 74,200 | $ 361.85 | $ 360.84 | S (1.02) -0.28%
Homestead S 200,000 | § 180,800 | § 204,400 | $ 185,600 | S 911.19 | § 902.58 [ $ (8.60) -0.94%
2.2% EMV increase S 300,000 | § 289,800 | S 306,600 | $ 297,000 | S 1,460.52 | $ 1,444.33 | $ (16.19) -1.11%

The County tax capacity rate decreased by 3.5%. County average of 2.2% increase in market value. New construction increased by 1% for a total change
of 3.2%. The 2.2% market value increase is an aggregate change. Some neighborhoods could see higher or lower marekt value increases as the increase
is based on market sales data.

prepared by Deb Haus, City Assessor 11/23/2020




MN RURAL WATER ELIGIBILITY TEST 2020
City Albany

Based on 2013 Audit

GO DEBT SUMMARY

GO Refunding Debt 2010A 125,000
GO PIR Fund Bonds 2013A 1,200,000
GO Crossover Bonds 2014 430,000
GO PIR Fund Bonds 2015A 990,000
GO PIR Fund Bonds 2016A 1,445,000
GO PIR Fund Refunding 20168 143,000
GO PIR Bonds 2019A 2,225,000
Total GO Debt 6,558,000
Less: 2020 Payment {543,000)
Total Est Outstanding GO Debt 6,015,000

GO Revenue Bonds

Outstanding

GO Taxable Note 2003
GO Water Rev Note 2006

Total GO Debt
Less: 2020 Payment

Total Est Outstanding GO REVENUE Debt

TOTAL OUTSTANDING DEBT
Add - PIR 2020A Issue
Add - Proposed 2021 Issue

Population Estimate
Total Market Value

Debt to Population
Debt to Estimated Market Value

267,000
1,707,874

1,974,874
(357,000}

1,617,874

7,632,874
1,773,000
1,795,000

11,200,874

2,716
207,021,100

S 4,124.03
5.41%

2019 MN Demographers Estimate
FROM POS DOC page 14



ORDINANCE 2020-01
APPENDIX “A”
ALBANY SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED, that Appendix “A”, Albany Schedule of Fees and Charges
2020, is hereby revoked, and that Appendix “A”, Albany Schedule of Fees and Charges 2021,
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A is hereby enacted in its place.

This Ordinance shall become effective on January 1, 2021, following adoption and
publication.

This Ordinance was approved by the majority of the City Council of Albany on this 2"
day of December, 2020.

Tom Kasner, Mayor Tom Schneider, Clerk/Administrator

(SEAL)

This ordinance was published in the Star Post this 16th day of December 2020.



CITY OF ALBANY
ORDINANCE 2020-01
APPENDIX “A”
ALBANY SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES
SUMMARY PUBLICATION

The City of Albany has approved an Ordinance repealing Appendix “A” Albany Schedule of
Fees and Charges 2020 and enacting a new Appendix “A” Albany Schedule of Fees and Charges
2021.

The Appendix “A” sets forth all of the fees, charges and penalties for City services, permits,
licenses and violations of the Albany City Code.

This material is a summary of the Appendix “A”. The full text of the Appendix “A” is
available for inspection by any person during regular office hours at the office of the Albany City

Clerk/Administrator.

This Ordinance was adopted by the City Council of Albany on December 2, 2020, and shall

be effective January 1, 2021.

Tom Kasner, Mayor Tom Schneider, Clerk/Administrator

(SEAL)

This amendment was published in the Star Post on December 16, 2020.



APPENDIX A

ALBANY SCHEDULE OF FEES & CHARGES - 20201

Ordinance Description Fee
14.07.4 Administrative Penalty Late Fee $10
14.07.9 Administrative Penalties
15t Offense $50
2™ Offense within 12 months $100
20.03 Candidate Filing Fee $2
21.03.1 City Council Compensation $100/Meeting
21.03.2 Mayor Compensation $125/Meeting
. . $50 less than 4 hours
21.03.3 Coun_cnl and Mayor Compensation — Other $100 more than 4
meetings
hours
22.05 Planning Commission Compensation
Chairperson $25/meeting
Members $20/meeting
$50 less than 4 hours
Ex-officio members $100 more than 4
hours
Economic Development Authority
23.06 .
Compensation
Chairperson $25/meeting
Members $20/meeting
$50 less than 4 hours
Ex-officio members $100 more than 4
hours
24.04 Park Board Compensation
Chairperson $25/meeting
Members $20/meeting
$50 less than 4 hours
Ex-officio members $100 more than 4
hours
30.06.4 Water Turn-On/Shut-off Fee $7550
Water Disconnect/Reconnect Following
30.09 Water Shortage Violation $7356
30.11.7 Re-trenching Fee $150




Ordinance Description Fee
30.12.4 Water Meter $5.00 monthly
30.12.7 Re-connect After Denying Access to City $50
30.12.8 Meter Testing Fee $50
30.14.4 Unauthorized Use of Fire Protection System $250
Fee
30.17.1(b) Bulk Water Meter Deposit $725
$20/first 1,000
30.17.1(c) Bulk Water Rates $5 for each add’l
30.19.1 Water Rates
$3.84/thousand
Water Use Fee gallons* .
(Billing Period is bi-monthly) *Rate effective January 1,
2020, said rate shall
increase by 4% per year
annually thereafter
After 30 days, the
past due or late fee
30.19.2 Past Due Account Surcharge shall be 10% of
amount due
30.19.3 Water Hookup Charge (WAC) $1,462
First Four Dwelling Units $1,462/unit
$5,848 plus
Five or more apartment dwellings $585/unit for each
unit in excess of four
30.194

Minimum Billing — Bi-monthly

Residential

Inactive Accounts

1,000 gallons/bi-
monthly

$£34.44 bi-monthly*

*Rate effective
01/01/21. Said rate

shall increase 4% per
year thereafter.

Commercial/Industrial

Inactive Accounts

6,600 gallons/bi-
monthly

$34.44 bi-monthly*

* Rate effective
01/01/21. Said rate




Ordinance

Description

Fee

shall increase 4% per
ear thereafter.

Water Access/month:

$16.56*
*Rate effective January 1,

30.19.5 2020, said rate shall
increase by 4% per year
annually thereafter

30.19.6 Water Trunk Fee $1,220/acre

31.09.1 Sewer Connection Charge (SAC) $1,462

First Four Dwelling Units $1,462/unit
$5,848 plus

Five or more Apartment Dwellings $585/unit for each
unit in excess of four

31.09.2 Sewer Trunk Fee $1,220/acre
$3.10/thousand
gallons*

*Rate effective January 1,
31.11/32.26 ngwe.a Uie 52&:5 al/Institutional 2020, said rate shall
(Residential/Commercial/Institutional) increase by 4% per year
annually thereafter
$6.90*
Sewer Flat Charge/month *Rate effective January 1,
*Multi-family units will be charged a pOA0psaid s shall
y _g increase by 4% per year
monthly flat charge for each unit annually thereafier
Recreation vehicles/trailers dump sites $150/year
Facilities without City water R 20
gallons
Set by City
Administration
Schools, churches, and motels (subject to Council
review) based upon
potential volume
32.26 Sewer Industrial Users
Flow Charge/1,000 gallons $0.75*
BOD Charge/pound $0.104*
SS Charge/pound $0.083*
Phosphorus Charge/pound $5.46%
Sewer Flat Charge/month $6.90*

*Rate effective January 1,
2020, said rate shall
increase by 4% per year
annually thereafter




Ordinance

Description

Fee

Industrial Billing period

Monthly

May and June non-sewered water usage

32.31 excluded from volume utilized to compute

residential sewer service.

33.02.3 Storm Water Utility Base Rate $4.00 bi-monthly
After 30 days, the
past due or late fee

33.02.4 Past Due Account Surcharge shall be 10% of
amount due
$100/Day City
Residents+sales tax

40.04 North Park JC Shelter Fee $200/Day Non-
residents+sales tax

40.18 Trapping Fee $30

40.19 Minnow Trapping Fee $30

40.27.2 Public Park Restriction Violations

15t Offense $100
2™ Offense Court
41.01.1(c) Designated Area (early snow removal) See map
Weather Reporting Agency Accuweather
Administrative
penalty of $1.00 per
41.01.1(d) Failure to Remove Snow and/or Ice . fOOt. oF
property line up to a
maximum of
$300.00.

41.01.5(b) Obstruction Removal $100 per hour

41.04.1 Driveway Permit $5030

41.08 Street and Sidewalk Violation

Involving damage not greater than $300 $25 + damage
Involving damage greater than $300 Court
41.09, Subd.2 Removal of Plantings Actual Cost
SHINMIES Small Cell Permit Application Fee $7556-00




Ordinance Description Fee
If on City Poles: Annual Collocation Rental Fee $150.00
Annual Maintenance Fee $25.00
Monthly Electricity Fee the greater of $73 per
(if not separately metered) radio node less than
or equal to 100 max
watts;
$182 per radio node
over 100 max watts;
or actual costs.
51.10 Impound Fees
Private Company Actual Costs
City Impound $15/day
City Administration Fee $50 one-time fee
51112 Parking Fines
Violation $25
51.11.2 continued Notice of unpaid violations $50
Criminal Complaint $100
52.12.2 Motorized Golf Cart Permit $10
Snowmobile, Golf Carts & Recreational
52.13 .
Vehicles
15t Offense $100
2™ Offense Court
53.02 Skateboards, Scooters, Roller Skates
15t Violation $25
2" Violation within 12 months $50
3 Violation within 12 months Court
60.08.1 Intoxicating Liquor Permit Investigation
Fee
In-State $500 (maximum)
Out-of-State $10,000 (maximum)
60.09.1 Liquor License Fees

Intoxicating Liquor




Ordinance Description Fee
On-Sale — for license period $1,900
commencing July 1 — December 31
On-Sale — for license period $1,000
commencing January 1 or later
Club On-Sale $100
Temporary On-Sale $15
3.2 Percent Malt Liquor
On-Sale $100
Off-Sale $5
Temporary On-Sale $1
60.18.2 Consumption & Display Permit $300
60.24 Underage present in liquor establishment Same as Minn. Stat.
340A.703
After Hours Sale/Display
Liquor/Occupancy & Compliance Same as Minn. Stat.
60.24 Violations & Sales to Minors 340A.703
60.24 Minor Consumption/Possession Same as Minn. Stat.
340A.703
60.24 Liquor Consumption in Public Place
60.24 ID for Liquor Purchase Same as Minn. Stat.
340A.703
61.02.3 Peddler’s License
10-day permit within a 12-month period $75
30-day permit within a 12-month period $125
90-day permit within a 12-month period $175
61.09 Transient Merchants, Peddlers, and
) Solicitors Violations
1% Offense $200
27 Offense within 12 months Court
63.07 Curfew Penalties
1% Violation $25
2™ Violation within 12 months $50
3 Violation within 12 months Court
64.03.5 Tobacco License $100




Ordinance Description Fee
64.11.1 Tobacco Penalties/Compliance Violations Same as Minn. Stat.
609.685
64.11.2 Furnish underage with tobacco Same as Minn. Stat.
609.685
. ) Same as Minn. Stat.
64.11.3 Minors Possession/Purchase 609 685
65.10.5 Rental Unit License Fee (3 Year) $25/b911d1ng -
$5/unit
65.12.5 Rental License Violation Appeal Fee $50
65.12.7 Compliance Order Reinspection Fee $50
65.12.10 H9usn_1g, Maintenance, Occupancy
Violations
1%t Offense $100
2™ Offense within 12 months Court
= :
65.13 Inspection/Reinspection Fees 5.0 LI0FERenialunst
license fee
66.14 Adult Use License Fee $3,000
. s . . $50 per hour, plus
67.03.1(j) Building Official Inspection Fee $0.48 per mile
67.03.1(k) Permit Fee Move within or in $225
67.03.1 (1) Bond fee or certified check $5,000
67.07.1(1) Monitoring by City Staff $40 per hour
68.04.3 Portable Storage Unit Permit Fee $30.00
70.07 Public Nuisances Penalties
1% Offense $100
2" Offense within 12 months Court
$10
71.11.1 Dog or Canine Permit Late Fee additional
$10
71.13.2 Dog or Canine Impounding Feeding and $10 per day
Care Fee
f
71.19 Animal Violations
1% Offense $25
2" Offense within 12 months $50
3t Offense within 12 months Court
Other fees for Dangerous Dogs Actual Costs
72.07 Noise Violations




Ordinance Description Fee
1%t Offense $50
2™ Offense within 24 months $100
34 Offense within 24 months Court
73.11 Unlawful Burns
1%t Offense $100
2™ Offense within 12 months $200
3" Offense within 12 months Court
74.08 Refuse
1%t Offense $100
2" Offense within 12 months Court
75.09 Abandoned Vehicles
1%t Offense $100
2™ Offense within 12 months Court
76.05 Trees $25
$250 per platted lot
$250 per acre, or
77.04 Weeds and Grass (Assessment fee) g o6 ROLLOn
thereof, plus
Publication fees and
Adminstrative Fees
77.05 Weeds and Grass
1%t Offense $100
2™ Offense within 12 months Court
78.07 Biofuel Burner violation
1%t Offense $200
2" Offense within 12 months Court
80.05.8(d) Site Plan Application Fee Actual costs
80.11.6 Sign Permits
Signs less than 30’ in height Zoning Permit ~ $5030
Signs greater than 30’ in height Building $100
Permit
80.11.28 Sign Violations and Penalties




Ordinance Description Fee
1% Offense $100
2™ Offense within 12 months Court
cpuich i s . $300 plus escrow
80.29.2(b) Re-zoning and Zoning Amendments Gl Terneinoeree
80.30.5 Interim Use Permit (IUP) $300
80305 Re-zoning-and Zoning Amendment $300-+ eserow
. Q "eC i E
80.30.5 Variance ?300 lus recording
fee
80.30.5 PUD $300 +plus escrow

plus recording fee

80.30.5/80.14B.7(g)

Conditional Use Permit

$300 plus recording
fee

80.32/80.33 Zoning Code Violations

1%t Offense $100

2™ Offense within 12 months Court
81.03.1(c) Preliminary/Final Plat $300 + $10/lot

Division/Consolidation $50
81.24 Subdivision Code Violations

1%t Offense $100

2m Offense within 12 months Court
82.02 K_nox Box or similar approved by Albany

Fire Department Actual Cost
82.05 Building Permit Fees

Total Valuation:

$1 to $500 $21

$501 to $2,000

$21 for the 1 $500 +
$2.75 for each
additional $100 or
fraction thereof, to
and including $2,000

$2,001 to $25,000

$62.25 for the 1%
$2,000 + $12.50 for
each additional
$1,000 or fraction
thereof, to and
including $25,000

$25,001 to $50,000

$349.75 for the 1%
$25,000 + $9.00 for
each additional
$1,000 or fraction
thereof, to and
including $50,000




Ordinance

Description

Fee

$50,001 to $100,000

$574.75 for the 1%
$50,000 + $6.25 for
each additional
$1,000 or fraction
thereof, to and
including $100,000

$100,001 to $500,000

$887.25 for the 1%
$100,000 + $5.00 for
each additional
$1,000 or fraction
thereof, to and
including $500,000

$500,001 to $1,000,000

$2,887.25 for the 1%
$500,000 + $4.25 for
each additional
$1,000 or fraction
thereof, to and
including $1,000,000

$1,000,001 and up

$5,012.25 for the 1+
$1,000,000 plus
$2.75 for each
additional $1,000 or
fraction thereof

RESIDENTIAL PERMIT: Includes re-shingling, re-siding, replacement windows bathroom remodeling, new
kitchen cabinets and decks. To qualify for this, there can be NO STRUCTUAL CHANGES and/or enlargement
of existing structure or room size. If the cost of project exceeds $30,000, it no longer qualifies as maintenance.

(Fences require site plan review)

$35 + State
$0.00 to $5,000 Sulin
$60 + State
$5,001 to $10,000 Surcharge
$10,001 to $20,000 -
Surcharge
$110 + State
$20,001 to $30,000 Surcharge
Plan Check Fee: Residential $30/per hour
. 50% of the building
Commercial )
permit fee
$.50/Thousand
State Fee (Surcharge) (.0005 x total $
value)
82.05 Mechanical Permit Fees
$30.00 ($15.00
. inspection and
Appliance Replacement Only $15.00
administrative)
o ]
All other Mechanical Permits AR
State Surcharge
. . $8.00 per fixture +
82.05 Plumbing Permit Fees State Surcharge
82.08 Building Code Violations $100

10




Ordinance Description Fee
Repeat Code Violations within 24 months Double schedule fee
Code violations that significantly endanger
. $200
life or property
Code violations that involves critically
o $200
unsafe conditions
Assessment Search Fees $15
82.10.5 Plumbing.Plan Review for Commercial Actual Cost
Construction
CRIMINAL FINES: The City Council has
approved the above fine schedule for
criminal offenses. The fine schedule has
been filed with the District Court and will
be administered accordingly.
EQUIPMENT: CHARGE/HR
Case Front End Loader
Jetter/vac $125
Mower $75
Pickup $40
Snow Plow $40
Squad Car $85
Thumb Drive $55
Street Sweeper $15
$80
EMPLOYEE RATE/HR (includes benefits)
NAME: RATE
Adm. Assistant $4836
Clerk/Adm. $7968
Part Time Public Works $20
Patrol Officer $4130/ea.
Police Chief $6958
Police Sergeant $5343
Public Works $5241
Misc. Administrative Charges: Public Works Supervisor $6554
OTHER
Water Bracket/Valve Actual Cost
Tax Increment Financing Plan Actual cost
Redevelopment District Actual cost

Negotiate and process development
agreement fee................coeiiiiiiiiiin,

Tax Abatement fee
Business Subsidy Application fee

Site Plan Application fee

TIF Project within TIF District
Commercial Rehabilitation fee
Police Reports

Actual Cost

Actual Cost
$150

Actual costs

Actual Cost

$150

$0.25 cents/page up
to 100 pages, plus
mailing costs
(postage, envelopes,
and labels). Over
100 pages, actual

11




Ordinance Description

Fee

Audio CD
Video DVD
Flash Drive
Fingerprinting

Schedule of Rates for Fire Services and
Medical Services

Equipment
Pump Truck Engine #2

Pump Truck - Unit #10
Tanker Unit #10
Tanker Unit #11
Extrication Unit #14
Rescue Unit #14
Rescue Unit #15
Wildland Fire Unit #17
Ranger Unit #16

Labor

On scene personnel

1-Radio Operator at Fire Hall

Standby personnel

*Time will be billed in minimum of one-
hour increments

Structure Training Burn

costs or hourly staff
time will be charged
(cost for
searching/retrieving
the data, making
copies, use of
materials, staples,
ink, mailing costs,
etc.) within reason.
$5.00

$10.00

$15.00

$15.00/card (whether
we use our cards or
they bring their own)

$460425
$350375
$306325
$360325
$350375
$366325
$300325
$206225
$100125 |20

Per Hour Rate
$2530

$2530

$0

$1,500 flat rate for
equipment and labor
plus material testing

Adopted by the City Council this day of December, 2020, Lipdated-December-2019;

12




CHAPTER 3: UTILITIES

Subd. 4: Minimum Billing. There shall be a minimum billing as established and
modified by resolution of the Council of the City of Albany. (See Appendix A for current
minimum.)

Subd. 5: Water Access Flat Fee. The Council for the City of Albany shall also establish
a flat fee to be charged on a periodic basis, as determined by the Council, to all propetties
connected to the municipal water system without regard to usage. (See Appendix A for current
fee schedule.)

Section 30.19, Subd. 5, updated 1/2007

Subd. 6: Trunk Water Charge. A per acre trunk water charge, as authorized by
Minnesota Statute Section 444.075, Subd. 3, shall be established and modified by resolution of
the Council for the City of Albany. The amount of the charge shall be based upon costs incurred
by the City for the construction, reconstruction, repair, enlargement, and improvement of the
municipal water system infrastructure. (See Appendix A for the current trunk water charge.) The
trunk water charge shall be payable in full upon plat or subdivision approval, or if improvements
are being assessed, the developer may include the charge in the assessments against the
developed propetty.

Section 30.19, Subd. 6 approved 6/2004.

Section 30.20: PENALTY. Any person violating this Ordinance shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor offense and prosecuted in accordance with state law.

30-15




CITY OF ALBANY
SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY

The City of Albany has for sale eight (8) office chairs with
arms and fifty-one (51) armless cloth stackable chairs.

All chairs are green in color with cloth seats and back.
Sealed Bids for all the chairs will be opened at 3:00 PM,
on Wednesday, November 25, 2020, at the Albany City
Hall, 400 Railroad Avenue. A fax will not be accepted.
Bids must be marked on the outside envelope “CHAIRS”

and may be mailed to the City of Albany, P.O. Box 370, \
Albany, MN 56307 or dropped off at City Hall. If you ‘D '
have any questions or would like to view the materials, \!‘7
please contact Joseph Mergen, Public Works Supervisor at ‘/\

320-980-2990 during business hours. The City of Albany ’VELL
reserves the right to accept or reject all bids. S
WV

Tom Schneider

Clerk/Adm. &Q [

Published in the Star Post this 11" day
of November, 2020



PETITION
FOR VACATION OF DRAINAGE AND
UTILITY EASEMENT IN THE Albany Golf Vistas Plat
IN THE CITY OF ALBANY

To the City Council of the City of Albany, Minnesota:

The undersigned, a majority of owners of property as set forth opp051te their respective names,

respectfully petition the City Council to vacate an existing drainage and utiﬂty easement as depicted in
the attached Exhibit “A”.

Name(s) Property Owner Legal Description
f N ( L;R /JMDL&SLL Lots 8 & 9, Block 1, Albany Golf Vistas
lodi Tamm-Ra jkowsk (40.25901.0007) (40.25901.0008)

(116 Par Dr.) (118 ParDr.)

The petitioner agrees to pay for all out of pocket costs incurred by the City of Albany.

Received this f 8 day of MZOZO.

— e

Tom Schneider, Clerk/;!\dm.




NOTICE
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT VACATION
CITY OF ALBANY, MINNESOTA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing will be held before the City Council
of Albany, MN, at 400 Railroad Avenue, the Albany City Hall, at 6:30 o’clock in the
evening or as soon as thereafter on the 16th day of December. 2020, to hear all persons
present upon action taken by the City Council on a request by Jodi Tamm-Rajkowski,
116 Park Drive, Albany, MN, to vacate the drainage and utility as dedicated in ALBANY
GOLF VISTAS, according to the recorded plat thereof, Stearns County, Minnesota,
bounded as follows:

-On the Northeast by a line measured 10.00 feet Southwesterly of, as measured at a right
angle to and parallel with the Northeasterly lines of Lot 8 and Lot 9, Block 1, said
ALBANY GOLF VISTAS.

-On the Southeast by a line measured 5.00 feet Southeasterly of, as measured at a right
angle to and parallel with the Northwest line of said Lot 8.

-On the Northwest by a line measured 5.00 feet Northwesterly of, as measured at a right
angle to and parallel with the Southeasterly line of said Lot 9.

-On the Southwest by the following described line: Commencing at the most northerly
corner of said Lot 9; thence South 20 degrees 45 minutes 11 seconds West, assumed
bearing, along the northwesterly line of said Lot 9, a distance of 107.62 feet, to the point
of beginning of the line to be described; thence South 66 degrees 36 minutes 28 seconds
East, 76.27 feet, to said southeasterly line of Lot 9; thence South 69 degrees 22 minutes

16 seconds East, 76.40 feet, to the southeasterly line of said Lot 8 and said line there
terminating,.

Dated this 23rd day of November, 2020.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.

Published in the Star Post on December 2" and December 9, 2020.



/ x5
/ ™~
/ s
/ e i =
\ e GO T h- /
/ P %
/ /4 ;....f//.s; N

e L) s e 7~
Ly / __ww.. G r?u. ~ .
o / 4 Oy -
I3 ST~
U £ y S5 .
i, , -~
] 4 e o MY e -
! -
! 77 ALRANY GOLF VISTAS \Euneoeiore T n \: ~
/ VISTAS 3 \
/ b i
!
/ / Y iy
!
m__ i UTILLTY EASEMENT VER / \
f ALBANY GOLF VISTAS . \
/ ! |
= ; \
N / 4. 7
7=, )
. s v L
/ ! nu..-_r-........ : moXLAkawoal a__ /
- u_ 5 ;
[ \
/ - = / \__- Hlﬁfugﬁsﬂ.m \__ J\
’
‘ i
. e £ !
~ R B BoLE VISTAS B . n\
- .y
~ - /h«
~_y !
- y
~ )
Rl
%ﬁ&ﬂn\ ~— /
g LR ____

e LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS FOR VACATING DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENTS:

Vaesling the dreinsge ond ubhty casement o desheued in ALBANY GOLT VISTAS, aceording lo the recorded
1..!... T, B Coantty, Memrwrmcta, Beomaezhl oo S

Lo mmpaared 1A
bivkuldnmnl bl oty vl AURAYY GO VITTAS.

ke Northivest line u_.ua Lol 8.

500 ight angl —
|ﬂl§.. ol v Lo ¥

g Sk 70 ey £ sty |1 i?ﬁ!lltir‘_ }li!{qﬁ.«i\la_a
n:rlﬁls.:z..i ey Lomat g W

Fam, 517 et P %
econds B 7640 e, Tinc of nld Lot ¥ i

Indicmes Drofmage & Utifily Tascmeat ln b Vocatod: g ¥

],
)

EASEMENT VACATION SKETCH FREPARED FOR:
JODI RATKOWSKI

SCALE IN FEET

FILE NAME:2020-673.DW6

JOB NO:2020-673
LOCATION:22-125-31

C

OR FOR ANY OTHER !Eemm WITHOUT FIRST CONTACTING THE SURVEYOR PH. 320-685-5905
FAX 320-685-3056

WHO DEVELGPED AND MADE THLS DRAWING, UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION

SOTE: TS SURVEY 15 INTENDED Ol R TWE IENEFST OF THEPATTY 70 ol 340 CHAPEL HILL RD
T W SSRELIED Lo B, €OLD 5PRING MN 56320
OF THES DOCUMENT 1S PROHIGTTED.

EASEMENT VACATION SKETCH FREPARED BY:

O'MALLEY & KRON

LAND SURVEYORS, INC.

1004 2nd ST. SE

FAX 320-685-3056

' UAMERY ST THAT TUNE SURVEY, FLAN O .—Snaqr.wuu FREFARTAY Y
. DN LN WY TIECT SUMRVAANGR ANTY THIAT 1AM & MERTIRLA AN
WILLMAR MN 56201 VYK ST TV LAWK OF TIIE SEATH GF MROTAGTA
PH. 320-235-4012 S e

SHEET10F 1
AT e

AL W
AMIHNIEAOTA RECSYNATIOS KO0 43621

-




City of Albany

Job Description
POSITION TITLE: Administrative Assistant
DEPARTMENT: Administration
REPORTS TO: City Administrator
STATUS: Full-time, Non-exempt
PAY EQUITY: Group VII, 252
SUMMARY

Provide clerical and administrative support for the Administration, Building Official, Police Department,
and Public Works Department. Serves as receptionist. of communication with the public. Maintains

confidentiality of all reports, files, and other records! Work is performed under: the general supervision of
the Administrator. :

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS OF THE POSITION (The omission of specific duties does not exclude them
from the position if the work is similar; reiated or a logical’ agsignment to the position.)

Provide information and assistance to the puhllc upon request: greets visitors, assists them by answering

questions, researching records, referrals to’ other City officials or recording and transmitting messages to
City staff.

Serves as initial contact for zoning and building inspection inquires: answering limited permitting

questions, assists in issuance, managmg, and preparatmnfﬁlmg of all City permits/licenses in a timely and
effective manner.

Assists City Administrator with the agenda process of the City Council and advisory boards to ensure

packets and public nouces are prepared completely, accurately and distributed and posted in a timely
manner.

Assists with general and special elections.

Responsible for retention of all offiejal City records and documentation per the MN Records Retention
Schedule. ‘

Processes paperwork for-newly hired employees, maintains employee personnel files, private data records,
prepares timesheets for employees, scans records, manages City website, newsletter, and Facebook.

Prepares payroll, including vprocessing tax deposits, filing tax returns and all required federal, state, and
PERA reports and payments.

Reconciles bank statements, prepares deposits, maintains cash and investment balances funds, provides
various monthly, quarterly, and annual financial reports.

Prepares, maintains, codes, file, and processes accounts receivables and accounts payables.

Utility Billing and Records: Process, manage, respond to inquiries, set up new accounts, etc.

Administrative Assistant-2020 1



Recommends administrative activities to assist in the development and implementation of new policies,
standards, and/or streamlining administrative program operations.

Find new ways to improve efficiencies of delivering information to the public, City Council, advisory
boards, and City departments.

May be asked to attend a regular Council or other advisory board meeting in the absence of the City
Administrator.

KNOWLEDGE. SKILLS and ABILITIES

1. Excellent organizational skills with the ability to handle multiple projects with changing priorities.
2. Excellent verbal and written communication skills.

3. Strong computer skills (e.g. Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Bar Charts/graphs and the like) and a
thorough knowledge of office procedures.

4. Excellent knowledge of City programs, policies, ordmanc‘es, and operations.

5. Considerable ability to type and enter information into an automated system with speed and accuracy.

6.  Considerable ability to establish effective workmg relationships with City staff, elected officials, and
the general public.

7. Considerable ability to research and analyze data, determine alternatives, and make recommendations.

8. Considerable ability to read reports, correspondence, computer screens and other documents.

9.  Considerable knowledge of accounts receivable, accounts payable practices and records maintenance.

10.  Considerable ability to hear and speak when conversing in persen or by telephone.

11.  Considerable ability to regularly sit or stand for long periods of time.

12.  Knowledge in Banyon Software Programs for ut111ty billing, fund accounting and payroll.
13.  Strong organizational skills.

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE

Post-secondary education and/or degree. Previous administrative experience. Previous experience with
knowledge of municipal operations.

PREFERRED OUALIFICATION

Minimum two years of office experience in accounts payable/receivable, and payroll experience, preferably
in a government setting (administrative and police).

PHYSICAL DEMAND

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to
enable individuals with:disabilities to perform the essential functions. While performing the duties of this
job, the employee is regularly required to sit; use hands to finger, handle, or feel objects, tools, or controls;
and talk or hear. The employge is occasionally required to stand, walk, and reach with hands and arms. The
employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 10 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job

include close vision, distance vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus.
The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate.

NOTE TO EMPLOYEE: The undersigned Employee acknowledges that they have read and understand this
Position Description, which includes the Physical and Environmental Factors List for the position.
Furthermore, that a copy of this Position Description will be provided to the Employee and the signed
original will be placed in their personnel file. Finally, this Position Description shall define their position
indefinitely unless later amended and duly adopted, at which time this same procedure shall be followed.

Administrative Assistant Date

Administrative Assistant-2020 2



Clerk/Administrator/Treasurer Date

Adopted by City Council this day of _ ,2020.

Administrative Assistant-2020 3



CITY OF ALBANY

EMPLOYEE JOB EVALUATIONS

Public Works Assistant,2021 Adm. Asst.

|POINT GROUPINGS |
Groupings Point
of points Group spread Positions by group
450-538 Xl 20% Clerk/Administrator/Treas
375-449 X 20% Police Chief
313-374 IX 20% Police Sergeant/PWS
261-312 VI 20% Police Patrol Officer
217-260 Vi 20%
182-216 Vi 20% Water/Wastewater Operator
151-181 vV 20% CSO, Adm. Asst., Police Asst.
Water and Wastewater Laborer

132-150 v 15% Laborer, Police Secretary
115-131 11 15%
100-114 Il 15% -

86-99 I 15% -

|JOB EVALUATIONS |

Clerk/Admistrator/Treasurer

Police Chief
Police Sergeant

Public Works Supervisor

Patrol Officer

Public Works Assistant

Water/Wastewater Operator

Police Administrative Assistant
Administrative Assistant

Laborer

Wastewater and Water Operator
and Laborer (approved 4/6/11)

2021 Adm Assistant

12/2/2020

50% Adm. Manager
50% Acctg Supervisor Pincipal

100% Police Lieutenant
100% Police Sergeant

50% Highway Maint. Supervisor
50% Utilities Superintendent

85% Police Officer
15% Chief of Police

50% Sewer & Water Mntc Worker
50% Street Mntc Supervisor

75% Mantenance Supervisor
25% Water/Wastewater Plant Op.

Office and Admin.

100% Office & Admin Sect Int
1/3 Laborer General

1/3 Transportation Associate

1/3 Sewer & Water Maint Worker
25% Laborer General

50% Transportation Associate
25% Water and Wastewater Oper

total

100% Office and Adm. Support

H-496
H-417

PG-410

PG-353

H-308
H-363

H-254
L-342

H-183
H-252

H-218
H-180

L-162
H-151
PG-121

L-150
L-146

H-252

121
156
171
151

Pts. Group
457 Xl
410 X
353 IX
331 IX
267 Vil
218 Vil
209 Vi
162 vV
151 \Y
139 v

30.25 Y
78
42,75

252 Vi



Gov. Walz to call special session to pass COVID-19 relief package Page 1 of 3

Live News 2020 Election More :

Gov. Walz to call special session
to pass COVID-19 relief package

By Courtney Godfrey and FOX 9 Staff | Published 1 day ago | Updated 18 hours ago | Coronavirus in Minnesota | FOX 9

Minnesota Governor Tim Walz to call special session to pass COVID-19 relief package

Minnesota Governor Tim Walz is expected to call a special session to pass a
COVID-19 relief package.

ST. PAUL, Minn. (FOX 9) - Minnesota Gov. Tim Walz says he plans to call a
special session this week to pass an emergency relief package for people and
businesses affected by the state’s new COVID-19 restrictions.

Over the weekend, Minnesota entered a four-week dial-back phase that
closed restaurants and bars, gyms and fitness centers and other
entertainment venues. Walz said Monday he will unveil a relief package on
Tuesday that he hopes will bridge the financial gap for those businesses and
workers until the federal government passes their own version.

“We hear you,” Walz said to those by the new restrictions. “We thank you for
making a public health move. By closing your doors, you're protecting

people. By closing your doors, you're ensuring we can get our economy back
better than we had before.”

https://www.fox9.com/news/walz-to-call-special-session-to-pass-covid-19-relief-package  11/24/2020



Gov. Walz to call special session to pass COVID-19 relief package Page 2 of 3

MINNESOTA 4-WEEK PAUSE: Where is the help for businesses and
employees?

The governor said the relief package will do the following:

* Sales tax forgiveness for businesses that sell food and beverages

Waive state regulatory fees
* Explore direct relief for individual workers
+ Offer one-time food grants to businesses to provide food to health care workers

* Provide help for homeless shelters and long-term care facilities

Create a state tax credit for food donations in the hospitality industry

Eliminate the expiration date for the Minnesota COVID-19 fund

Walz is calling on state lawmakers to pass the package immediately, but
Senate Republicans confirmed to FOX 9 that this is the first they have heard
of the relief package.

“COVID is not going to end at the end of the month,” Walz said. “We are in an
unrelenting spike and it forces us to make the moves we've made.”

“We would hope to get money out the door as soon as we possibly can, but
of course, nothing is instantaneous,” said House Majority Leader Ryan
Winkler.

https://www.fox9.com/news/walz-to-call-special-session-to-pass-covid-19-relief-package ~ 11/24/2020



Gov. Walz to call special session to pass COVID-19 relief package Page 3 of 3

While Republicans weren't given any advanced notice of the proposal
Monday, Senate Majority leader Paul Gazelka said, “We will work with anyone
to find solutions.”

It was welcome news to fitness studio owner Mike Jones. Jones is co-founder
of Alchemy 365. Since March, revenue has dropped 60 percent and they've
been forced to close one of seven locations.

“Anything that comes down the pipe will help us keep people employed, stay
in business, so that we can actually re-open when the time comes,” said
Jones.

Details of the package still need to be worked out among Republican
leadership in the Senate and Democrats in the House, but the Governor said
his proposal includes an extension of unemployment benefits for workers.

“Not knowing if and when things are going to come back is challenging,” said
Jones. “If you want to come back to ‘normal’ and have vibrant communities,
small businesses need help.”

Governor Walz is scheduled to hold a 10:30 a.m. press conference Tuesday
to provide more details. Tune in to FOX9.com to watch the event live.

This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten, or
redistributed. ©2020 FOX Television Stations

https://www.fox9.com/news/walz-to-call-special-session-to-pass-covid-19-relief-package ~ 11/24/2020



